

LGIHA Exec Meeting Minutes June 7, 2022

Brad Peters	President	Present
Carly Leaky	Vice president	Present
Chereen Koza	Ice allocator	Regrets
Jade Graber	Ice allocator	Present
Mike Donovan	Coach/Development Coordinator	Present
Samantha Soares	Development	Regrets
Jeff Watson	Coach Coordinator	Present
Brad Middleton	Coach Coordinator	Present
Lindsey Jones	Admin	Present
Bill Couvin	Marketing/PR	Present
Dave MacDonald	Social Media and Marketing	Present
Jen Mitchell	Registrar	Present
Mike Wallis	Equipment manager	Regrets
Natalie Frankiln	Head Manager	Present
Peter Ladefoged	Risk Manager	Present
Greg Fuchs	Treasurer	Regrets
Jamie Metz	Tournament Chair	Present
Colleen	Referee in Chief	Regrets
Tanya McLachlan	Web designer	Regrets
Martin Franklin	Member at large	Regrets

Meeting started: 7:02pm

Brad Peters-President- Partnering with hotels for kick backs during tourney. Township of Langley has a tourney hosting grant-\$1-2000. JRG- kick backs by saying you are with LGIHA. Corporate sponsors/wall boards. Explore practice jersey's, promote community-Movie theatre. Promoting girls reffing. Scholarship programs.

Carly Leaky-Vice President- Registration

Jen Mitchell- Registration increase

- a) Completed research on other associations to see where we compare, LGIHA charges lower registration.

Proposed increases:

U7-\$450 increase to \$475

U9-\$500 increase to \$600

U11-\$700 increase to \$800

U13-\$850 increase to \$875

U15-\$900 increase to \$920

U18-\$900 increase to \$920

- b) Confirmed we will keep the discount of \$50 off when attending "Come try Hockey"-coupon code needed to be provided to participants
- c) Early registration will start June 15, 2022, Late registration will start July 15, 2022
- d) Rep tryout fees, \$150 per person this year.

Carly Leaky-motion to floor to adopt new registration increase.

1st Jen Mitchell, 2nd Natalie Franklin, All in favor

Rep Teams:

U13- Yes declare Rep

U15- Yes declare Rep

U18- Yes declare Rep

a) Coaches, paid or parent? Coaching application needs to go out by June 30th, 2022 so that coaches are in place for try outs.

b) Tryout fee/registration due by July 31, 2022

Carly Leaky- motion to declare rep

1st Dave McDonald, 2nd Bill Couvion, All in favor

Lindsey Jones- Admin- Nothing to report

Chereen Koza/Jade Graber-ice allocator- obtained a sheet of ice at George Preston

Greg Fuchs-Treasurer- Not in attendance

Mike Wallis-Equip Manager/PCAHA development- Not in attendance

Dave MacDonald-PR/Marketing- Suggest changing his title- will let us know later.

Bill Couvion-PR/Marketing- 27 registered for Come try Hockey, Saturday June 11, all volunteers set. Would like more female coaches, Jeff to reach out to Claire. Carly working on insurance for this event.

Samantha Soares-Coach/Dev Coordinator-Not in attendance

Jamie Metz-Fundraising Head- Would like to have a fundraising meeting to discuss what we want to do.

- a) Hockey Tourney
- b) Golf Tourney
- c) 50/50 Giants and Riverman, both willing to give us dates

- d) Raffle tickets for prizes that were purchased for Dec 2021 tourney, everyone sells \$20 tickets each- this should give us \$20,000.
- e) Community Value books- brought in approx. \$5,000
- f) Meridian Meats gift cards, 30% back

Natalie Franklin-League Manager- Nothing to report

Peter Ladefoged-Risk Manager-Nothing to report

Mike Donovan-Coach Coordinator

Jeff Watson-Coach Coordinator- Suggests going into discussions with the province/MLA to recoup covid losses from tourney being cancelled. Jeff to start contacting MLA etc.

Brad Middleton-Coach Coordinator

Call Meeting to Adjourn: 9:11pm

1st Natalie Franklin, 2nd Lindsey Jones.